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From: Hymowitz, Larry <Larry.Hymowitz@dot.state.fl.us>

Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 11:45 AM

To: dcpexter@commerce.fl.gov; Paul Schilling <pschilli@martin.fl.us>

Cc: Walia, Kent <Kent.Walia@dot.state.fl.us>; Clyde Dulin <cdulin@martin.fl.us>
Subject: Martin County 24-2 ESR - FDOT District Four Review

Pursuant to Section 163.3184(3), Florida Statutes, the Florida Department of Transportation
(Department) reviewed the proposed Comprehensive Plan Amendment, Martin County 24-
2ESR (CPA 23-09 Martin Commerce Park LLC), which proposes a text amendment to create a
Freestanding Urban Service District.

The proposed amendment is not anticipated to directly impact transportation resources or
facilities of state importance. As such, the Department will not be issuing amendment
comments at this time.

We appreciate the opportunity to review the proposed amendment and request that a copy
of the adopted amendment, along with the supporting data and analysis be transmitted
within ten working days after the second public hearing to d4-

planningreviews@dot.state.fl.us.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Larmmy Hymowitz
Planning Spedalist, Policy and Mohbility Planning Section
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Together our actions have the power to save lives!
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